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Til: Amalie Wang Norus (amwno@mim.dk)
Cc: Sidsel Bjøl (sidbjo@um.dk), Rasmus Boldsen (rasbo@mim.dk), anfink@um.dk (anfink@um.dk), Jørgen

Nyberget (joerg@mim.dk), DE ROTALIER Gael (Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu)
Fra: AERTS Yorg (Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu)
Titel: RE: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations
Sendt: 02-03-2023 10:04

Dear Amalie,
 
I have a meeting at 10h30 tomorrow, so I can still make it for a call at 10h, but in order to allow for sufficient time to
discuss, we could call at 9h45 if that works for you?
 
I can send a Teams link, if that works for you?
 
Best regards,
Yorg
 
 
 

From: Amalie Wang Norus <amwno@mim.dk> 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:27 AM
To: AERTS Yorg (ENV) <Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: Sidsel Bjøl <sidbjo@um.dk>; Rasmus Boldsen <rasbo@mim.dk>; Anders Fink <anfink@um.dk>; Jørgen Nyberget
<joerg@mim.dk>; DE ROTALIER Gael (ENV) <Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: SV: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations
 
Dear Yorg,
 
Thank you for your reply, I hope this mail finds you well.
 
This is a very important matter for us, so we really need an in person meeting. A short call tomorrow at 10 would be
fine, then we can explain a little further what our issue is, and what we would like to discuss with you at a meeting in
Brussels.
 
Best regards

Amalie Wang Norus
| Cirkulær økonomi
+45 22 72 74 52 | +45 22 72 74 52 | amwno@mim.dk

Ministry of Environment
Frederiksholms Kanal 26 | 1220 Copenhagen K | Tel. +45 38 14 21 42 | mim@mim.dk | www.mim.dk
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | Privacy Policy
 
 

Fra: AERTS Yorg <Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu> 
Sendt: 1. marts 2023 11:44
Til: Amalie Wang Norus <amwno@mim.dk>
Cc: Sidsel Bjøl <sidbjo@um.dk>; Rasmus Boldsen <rasbo@mim.dk>; Anders Fink <anfink@um.dk>; Jørgen Nyberget
<joerg@mim.dk>; DE ROTALIER Gael <Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu>
Emne: RE: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations
 
Dear Amalie,
 
Thank you for this paper and apologies for the belated reply to your email.
 
After some reflection on your questions, I have the feeling that the issue of classifying an operation as recovery or
not is a matter of implementation, inter alia taking into account Article  12(1)(g).
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Art. 12(1)(g) allows for the competent authority to assess whether the cost of the disposal of the non-recoverable
fraction of the waste do not justify the recovery of the recoverable part of the waste. In such a justification,
economic or environmental considerations can be applied.
In case the competent authorities involved argue after this assessment that the operation is actually overall a
disposal operation, the provisions related to disposal in the WSR, including Article 11, would apply.
 
I’m available tomorrow or Friday for a short call in case you would like to discuss.
Would 10h work for you?
 
Best regards,
Yorg
 
 

From: Amalie Wang Norus <amwno@mim.dk> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 11:36 AM
To: DE ROTALIER Gael (ENV) <Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu>; AERTS Yorg (ENV) <Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: Sidsel Bjøl <sidbjo@um.dk>; Rasmus Boldsen <rasbo@mim.dk>; Anders Fink <anfink@um.dk>; Jørgen Nyberget
<joerg@mim.dk>
Subject: SV: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations
 
Dear Yorg and Gaël,
 
Sorry to bother you at Open Ended!
 
Just a little follow up from my end, I have explained our issue a little further in the attached note.
 
I am looking forward to hearing from you soon regarding the meeting, as mentioned earlier a collogue and I would
ike to come to Brussels to discuss our issue further.
 
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
 
 
 

Fra: Amalie Wang Norus 
Sendt: 16. februar 2023 14:56
Til: 'DE ROTALIER Gael' <Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu>; 'AERTS Yorg' <Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: 'Sidsel Bjøl' <sidbjo@um.dk>; Rasmus Boldsen <rasbo@mim.dk>; 'Anders Fink' <anfink@um.dk>
Emne: SV: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations
 
Just a little confusion from my side, I forgot that only Danes use numbers for the weeks, so perhaps a meeting

between 27th of February and the 3rd of March would be possible?
 
Kind regards,
 
Amalie
 

Fra: Amalie Wang Norus 
Sendt: 16. februar 2023 14:51
Til: DE ROTALIER Gael <Gael.DE-ROTALIER@ec.europa.eu>; AERTS Yorg <Yorg.AERTS@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: 'Sidsel Bjøl' <sidbjo@um.dk>; Rasmus Boldsen <rasbo@mim.dk>; 'Anders Fink' <anfink@um.dk>
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Emne: Meeting regarding hazoudous waste for recovery operations
 
Dear Gael and Yorg,
 
I hope this e-mail finds you well and that you are doing well. I am back from maternity leave and see that I am just in
time for the closing of the revision of the waste shipment regulation – I see that you have done great progress on the
revision.
 

My Minister, Magnus Heunicke, had a meeting with your Commissioner on February 10th in which they discussed an
issue that we in Denmark has been trying to solve for some time now. Basically we have some problems in the
balance between operations for recovery and operations for disposal. We have a Danish company whom import oily
waste water for recovery, however there is on 3 pct. of the imported oily water that can be recovered the rest is
going for disposal. My Minister and your Commissioner agreed that we could have further technical discussions on
the subject. Therefore, I would ask if we could come visit you sometime next week hopefully, or perhaps the
beginning of the week after (week 9).
 
I will follow up as soon as possible with a one pager explaining our issue a little more in depth.
 
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you require further information.
 
Best regards

Amalie Wang Norus
Circular Economy
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
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